

Fw: OEA Energy Platform

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 11:47:55 -0400
Attachments: Energy Platform -digital version- Sept 18- LR Final.pdf (738.88 kB)

Good Afternoon:

Would it please be possible to have staff review / prepare a precis of this "platform" in Briefing Note format that we could provide for Minister, as he prepares for his speech next week at the OEA conference, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Christine Jones <Christine@energyontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Vince Brescia
Subject: OEA Energy Platform

Hi Andrew,

We learned this morning that you didn't receive the email Vince sent you on Friday with a link to the new OEA Energy Platform. Apparently the Ontario Government's firewall blocks shortened URLs, so you didn't receive our new platform ahead of our members, the media etc. As a work around, I've attached the PDF version – hopefully that works. Please let us know.

Many thanks,
Christine



Christine Jones
Executive Assistant | Operations Manager

Ontario Energy Association
121 Richmond Street West, Suite 202, Toronto ON, M5H 2K1
T 647.493.2480 | C 647.993.2783
christine@energyontario.ca
www.energyontario.ca

Twitter: @energyontario

